From: CCR Staff Scientist on behalf of Hamilton, Duane (NIH/NCI) [E

To: CCRSTAFFSCIENTIST-L@LIST.NIH.GOV
Subject: 19th Annual CCR and DCEG Staff Scientists and Staff Clinicians Retreat
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 1:35:31 PM

Staff Scientists and Staff Clinicians, The NCI’s Center for Cancer Research (CCR), Division of
Cancer Epidemiology and Genetics (DCEG), and the Frederick National Laboratory for Cancer
Research (FNLCR) invite you to register for the:

19th Annual CCR and DCEG Staff Scientists and Staff Clinicians Retreat
Date: April 24, 2023
Location: NCI Shady Grove
9609 Medical Center Dr, Rockville, MD 20850

The theme of this year’s retreat is “Redefining What’s Possible: Development of novel cancer
therapies”

We encourage all Staff Scientists and Staff Clinicians to register and to submit an abstract on

our event’s website: https://events.cancer.gov/cct/sssc-retreat

Please mark your calendar with these important dates:
Registration with Abstract Deadline: February 21, 2023
Registration without Abstract Deadline: April 21, 2023

Please submit an abstract by February 215t to be considered for a travel award.
All CCR, DCEG and Leidos Staff Scientists and Staff Clinicians, and Pls are invited to attend

Keynote Speaker:

¢ Dr. Bar-Sagi, PhD, Professor, Department of Medicine, NYU Grossman School of
Medicine.
Invited Speakers:

e Monica Webb Hooper, Ph.D. Deputy Director, National Institute on Minority Health
and Health Disparities

e Amy LeBlanc, Ph.D. Director of the Comparative Oncology Program, CCR, NCI

e Thomas Gonatopoulos-Pournatzis, Ph.D., RNA Biology Laboratory, CCR, NCI

o Mitchell Machiela, Sc.D., M.P.H., Integrative Tumor Epidemiology Branch, DCEG,

NCI
We will also have the following:
SS/SC oral presentations from selected abstracts (15 min)
SS/SC Poster presentations
Travel Awards for best SSSC presentations
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Please address your questions and comments to:
SSSC Retreat Co-Chairs:
Duane Hamilton (duane.hamilton@nih.gov)

Lucas Horn (lucas.horn@nih.gov)

We are looking forward to seeing everyone in-person at this year’s retreat!

Sincerely,
Duane Hamilton & Lucas Horn
Co-Chairs, SSSC Annual Retreat 2023
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